

Christella Ngabireyimana

Burundian | 25 Street, Kigali, Rwanda | +25079112976

c.ngabireyi@alustudent.com | [LinkedIn](#)

SUMMARY

I am a dedicated and ambitious student, currently pursuing a degree in Entrepreneurial Leadership at African Leadership University. With a passion for innovation and a drive to make a positive impact, I have acquired a diverse set of skills and experiences that make me a valuable asset in the professional world. I have volunteered my time and skills to various organizations, contributing to projects aimed at empowering underprivileged communities and fostering sustainable development.

EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND

African Leadership University – Kigali, Rwanda

September 2023 – Present

BEL(Bachelor of Entrepreneurial Leadership)

Relevant Coursework: Entrepreneurial Leadership; Building startup; Complex problem solving; Professional skills lab; Grand challenges and Opportunities.

PROFESSIONAL WORK EXPERIENCE

Sales manager

September 2022 - April 2023

Hope Business ltd – Kirehe, Rwanda

- Oversee day to day operation, Set policies and processes, maintain budget and optimize expenses with designing strategies by setting goals for growth

Team Manager

May 2016 - August 2022

Save the Children – Kirehe, Rwanda

- Mobilizing the youth generation and reminding them their responsibilities and duties,
- To train the youth about good culture and better behaving in the community
- Preparing and mobilizing the young generation to attend classes

EXTRACURRICULAR ACTIVITIES

September 2021 - Present

Enabling 40+ college women to successfully overcome challenges faced inter career journeys through an intensive career-building program

Team leader Volunteer, Mahama Camp

November 2019 - November 2020

Coordinating all activities of “we are the one” for successfully helping patients at hospitals to overcome stress through mentalship and donating some sanitary packages.

SKILLS

- Social Leadership
- Strategic Planning
- Project Coordination
- Digital Marketing
- Research Acumen
- Team working

INTERESTS

- Nature & Wildlife Conservation
- Women Empowerment
- Gender equality Empowerment

LANGUAGES

- Kirundi - Native
- English - Intermediate
- French - Intermediate
- Kinyarwanda -Excellent